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Dear Mr. Carlisle:

Re:  Freedom of Information Act Request to Arkansas State University

Your letter of July 30 2007, directed to Leslie Wyatt, President of Arkansas State University,
requesting public records under the Arkansas Freedom of Information Act has been forwarded to me
as University Counsel. Your request is not subject to the Arkansas Freedom of Information Act and
we will be unable to respond.

Should you have any questions, please contact me as University Counsel.
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Sincerely,

WOMACK, LANDIS, PHELPS,
MCcNEILL & McDANIEL, P.A.
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Lucinda McDaniel



